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Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 8:19 AM
To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Case 20069:  COG Application For Approval of Remediation Plan

 
 

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 3:15 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD 
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; 
Ocean Munds-Dry (omundsdry@concho.com) <omundsdry@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; 
wcarr@concho.com 
Subject: [EXT] Case 20069: COG Application For Approval of Remediation Plan 
 
Florene:  Please dismiss Case No. 20069 from the Division’s docket.   The parties have reached agreement on the 
appropriate remediation plan for this minor spill.  
 

 
Michael H. Feldewert 
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP 
110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501 
T 505.988.4421 

 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the 
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.  
 

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:19 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Ocean 
Munds-Dry (omundsdry@concho.com) <omundsdry@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; 
wcarr@concho.com 
Subject: RE: OCD Case 20069 Entry of Appearance 
 
Florene: 
 
The OCD Environmental Bureau requests a continuance to the Dec. 20 docket to allow for additional time to reach a 
resolution outside of hearing in OCD Case 20069.  Opposing counsel does not object to this request. 
 
Please let me know if you need any further information. 
 
Respectfully submitted 
 
Keith Herrmann 
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Office of the General Counsel 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476-3463 
Fax: (505) 476-3220 
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us 
 
 
 

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD  
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 4:15 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Michael Feldewert' <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: OCD Case 20069 Entry of Appearance 
 
Florene: 
 
Enclosed is my entry of appearance in the above referenced case. 
 
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
 


